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October 7, 2010 

Mr. Mark Fesmire, P.E., Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

RE: Appeal Case #14472 De Novo 
Hearing Case #14547 De Novo 

Dear Mr. Fesmire, 

Chica Energy, LLC has assigned ALL of its rights, ownership and position in the Dalton 
Federal #1, Dow "B" 28 Federal #1 and the Gulf McKay Fed #1 to Judah Oil, LLC. Judah Oil, LLC 
has also submitted a Change Of Operator to the Bureau of Land Management on these wells 
and was approved. Chica Energy, LLC assigned its position in these wells to Judah Oil, LLC after 
the NMOCD refused to allow Chica to be an Operator in the State of New Mexico. 

Chica Energy, LLC has no affiliation with Judah Oil, LLC of any kind and since Chica 
transferred ALL of its rights, title and interest to Judah Oil, LLC has no longer any right or 
purpose to be involved in any manner with the above described cases before the Oil 
Conservation Commission. 

Chica Energy, LLC does not want to be party in any of these cases, since it no longer 
owns or holds any position, interest or right to any of the wells or issues pertaining to the Cases 
or De Novo Hearings pending before the NMOCC. 

Sincerely, 

/une Hodges, Manager 

Chica Energy, LLC 


